

Joseph Muruguru

Front End Engineer

Front End Engineer with 4+ experience in the industry. Currently redesigning the front end architecture at WEB.com (formerly Yodle) using the latest Javascript Technologies (ES6, React). Focused on reinforcing and developing scalable front end principles that increase the productivity of tech, internal and product teams across the whole organization.

Experience

- 2016-10 - present** **Front End Software Engineer**
Web.com (formerly Yodle)
- Develop client facing web applications for large enterprises using Node, React, Typescript, Html, Css.
 - Maintain legacy application User Interfaces built in Java, Scala.
 - Create Tech Organization wide design principles reinforced through usage of an internal design system.
 - Developing User interface components for design system.
 - Tracking analytics of web services provided.
- 2014-09 - 2016-07** **Full Stack Developer**
Infobank
- Develop landing pages for local business.
 - Developing User Administrative web applications for IFTTT connected services using Ruby on Rails, Angular, Bootstrap, Html, CSS.
- 2014-05 - 2014-08** **Front End Engineer Intern**
ERI Designs
- Develop Web Applications for Education Institutions using Node, Angular, HTML, CSS.

Education

- 2013-09 - 2016-05** **Boston University**
- BA in Computer Science

Personal Info

Address

104 E 98th st
New York, NY
10029

Phone

508-723-6460

E-mail

jmuruguru94@gmail.com

Date of birth

1994-06-15

GitHub

<https://github.com/jmuru>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/jmuru/>

Skills

Javascript



React JS



Typescript



Angular JS



HTML



CSS & SASS



Python



Java



Git

